Pulaski County Election Commission

501 West Markham, Suite A Board Members
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 Pat Hays
Phone: (501) 340-8383 Leonard A. Boyle, Sr.
Fax: (501) 340-6024 Jason R. Davis
MEDIA RELEASE
DATE: November 27,2018
TO: Media and Pulaski County Voters
FROM: Bryan Poe
Director of Elections
SUBJECT: December 4, 2018 General Election Runoff Early Voting

Early Voting for the General Election Runoff begins on Tuesday, November 27, 2018. Little Rock
and Jacksonville voters can cast their ballots at any of the six early voting locations in the

county. Only voters residing in the city limits of Little Rock or Jacksonville are eligible to

vote in this election.

Early voting at our five off site locations will begin on Tuesday, November 27t and continue
until Friday, November 30, 2018. Main Site early voting will begin on Tuesday, November 27th
and continue until Monday, December 3, 2018. Early voting is not available on weekends, in
accordance with Arkansas election law.

Please see the following schedule for the dates and times of early voting in Pulaski County:

v MAIN SITE EARLY VOTING

Pulaski County Regional Building 501 W. Markham Little Rock
U Tuesday, November 27t — Friday, November 30t
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
No Weekend Early Voting
U Monday, December 3™
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

v OFF SITE EARLY VOTING

Sue Cowan Williams Library 1800 S. Chester Little Rock
Dee Brown Library 6325 Baseline Road Little Rock
Roosevelt Thompson Library 38 Rahling Circle Little Rock
Jacksonville Community Center 5 Municipal Drive Jacksonville
McMath Branch Library 2100 John Barrow Rd. Little Rock

U Tuesday, November 27t — Friday, November 30t
10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
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